From: Kerrie Symonds <Kerrie.Symonds@ugdc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2013 4:12 PM

To: Jane Freeman

Subject: Re: North Eveleigh Affordable Housing DA - Evidence of subdivision and easements

Hi Jane,

As discussed UGDC has been negotiating the dedication of Lots 1 and 2 DP 1175706 with the City of
Sydney for some time, and expects that the land will be dedicated soon after completion of the new
roads, in early 2014.

Should there be any problems with dedication of the land to the City of Sydney UGDC expects that it
will be in a position to ensure the provision of legal access to the northern boundary and to the car
park of the affordable housing building on Lot 3 DP 1175706. This will occur prior to occupation of
the affordable housing building.

Kind Regards

Kerrie Symonds

Planning and Urban Renewal

UrbanGrowth NSW Development Corporation (UGDC)
T 9202 9102 (Mon-Thurs)

M 0433 832364

E kerrie.symonds@ugdc.nsw.gov.au

Suite 4D, Level 4, 219-241 Cleveland St, Strawberry Hills NSW 2012
PO Box 1198 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012

Please note my new email address.
As of 1 January 2013 the Sydney Metropolitan Development Authority (SMDA) was re-named to become UrbanGrowth NSW
Development Corporation (UGDC). The office location and phone numbers remain unchanged.
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Title System: TORRENS D P 1 1 75706
Purpose : ACQUISITION
PLAN OF LGA: SYDNEY
ACQUISITION OF LOTS 1 - 3 OVER Locally:  REDFERN

LOT 50 DP 1001467 AND LOT 4 DP 862514 Parish PETERSHAM & ALEXANDRIA

County : CUMBERLAND

Crown Lands NSW / Western Lands Office Approval Survey Certfficate
Ly et (Authorised Officer) in | 1,..... GAMPBELL KENT BURROWS ¢ WHELANS INSITES |
approving this plan certify that all necessary approvals in regard to DX 288 SYDNEY

the allocation of the land shown herein have been given. ; i ' :
a surveyor registered underthe Surveying and Spatial Information Act

SIGNAMIE. oo 2002, certify that;
Date: 2} Theland chawr in-tha glan-was-suravedinaccardanee with the
TN S -Strveyng-and-SpatinHnformation-Regaation 2642
) -aecurato-andthe-survey-was-completed-8R— ..o,
OFfICEL e s
*(b) The part of the land shawn in the plan (*being/*exeludingL.........
LOTSTBINCLUSIVE )
Subdivision Certificate was surveyed in accordance with the Surveyirg and Spatial
Information Regulation 2612 | is accurate and the survey was
l, L s e completed on, ....19:12:2012 .. the part not surveyed was
*Authorised Person/*General Manager/*Accredited Certifier, certify compiled in accardance with that Regulation.

that the provisions of the 5.109J of the Environmental Pianning and
Assessment Act 1979 have been satisfied in relation fo the proposed _
subdivision, new road or reserve set out herein.

SIGNATUIET oovviririiisini Signature: ...€= 7T

Accreditation NUMDEE ..o s

Consent AUhORTY & ..o s
Date of endorsement. ... e Type: *Urban /Rral-
Subdivision Certificate NUMDEE. ...........ooooooiviiivrirnsssisiisn The terrain is *Level-Undulating /Steep-Mountaingus—

FUE AUMDEN .o *Strike through if inapplicable.

. - .  Specify the land actually surveyed or specify any land shown in the plan
*Strike through if inapplicable. that is not the subject of the survey.

Statements of intention to dedicate public roads, public reserves and Plans used in the preparation of survey/sempitation—

drainage reserves.
DP 862514

IT IS INTENDED TO ACQUIRE LOTS 1- 3 INCLUSIVE FORROAD DP 1001467
AND ASSOCIATED PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE

If space is insufficient continue on PLAN FORM 6A

Signatures, Seals and Section 88B Statements should appear on Surveyor's Reference . C641-DP6
PLAN FORM 6A CADRet  CB41-DPBDIG
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s DP1175706

ACQUISITION OF LOTS 1 -3 OVER
LOT 50 DP 1001467 AND LOT 4 DP 862514

This sheet is for the provision of the following information as required:
e A schedule of lots and addresses - See 60{c) SS! Regulation 2012
e Statements of intention to create and release affecting interests in

accordance with section 88B Conveyancing Act 1919

Signatures and seals - see 195D Conveyancing Act 1913

Any information which cannot fit in the appropriate panel of sheet
Date of ENdOrsement. ..o eeeee e 1 of the administration sheets.

Subdivision Certificate NUMDEE ...t

NG SCHEDULE CF ADDRESS IS AVAILABLE FCR THE SURVEYED LGTS HEREIN

If space is insufficient use additional annexure sheet

Surveyor's Reference:  C841-DP§

CAD Ref: C641-DPE-006




